SOURCES

State of Connecticut CONNECTICUT HISTORICAL COMMISSION 59 South Prospect Street, Hartford 06106

HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY: **Buildings & Structures**

SURVEY OF GUILFORD, NEW HAVEN COUNTY, 06437 June-December 1981

FORC	FFIC	EU	SE O	NL	Y			
Town No.;	Site No.332							
UTM	11	1	1	1	!	1	1	1
QUAD:								_
DISTRICT S NR	IF	NR.	SPEC	IFY		Po	ten	tia

1. ADDRESS

136 Prospect Avenue

(map 1, lot 16)

2. NAME

(historic)

Herbert S. Baker

NAME

(common)

3. USE

(historic) USE

(present)

Private house

4. IF MOVED, WHEN AND FROM WHERE:



5. ARCHITECT

6. DATE

1907

BUILDER

STYLE Shingle/ Colonial Revival

7. ALTERATIONS

Rear portion (flat roof) added later.

8 NOTABLE FEATURES Gambrel roof boxed cornice with returns; frieze; shed roof dormers; moulding above the windows; veranda; balustrade on the flat roof of the rear of the house.

9. ARCHITECTURAL-HISTORICAL

The large shingle-covered columns of this house provide solid support for an overhanging second floor that shelters a porch on the water side, a very successful integration of a porch into the basic shape of the structure. The upper slope of the gambrel roof extends to provide shed roofs for second story dormers. This is a handsome example of a Colonial Revival house built for the living at the sea shore.

10. SOURCES

Current owner, John E. Woodward. Guilford Land Records.

If you have not actually made certain of the answer to a given question, either leave it blank or write "inferred" after the

In all categories below, check more than one box if applicable.

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Architect:

Richard Mosley, Orange, New Jersey

No. 7 Alterations:

The rear portion of the house, which has a flat roof, was NOT added later. It was part of the original structure and formerly held a large round tank of water for household use. The water was pumped by a windmill from a well at the rear of the house.

This house is said to have the first bath tub in the Sachem's Head area. The tub is still (1984) in use.

The house has been raised twice. In 1938 following the hurricane it was raised a foot and one half. Again, following the 1954 hurricane it was raised an additional three feet.

The sun porch on the west side was originally part of the open front porch. The back porch was smaller and the back stairs were not enclosed.

Source:

Letter of 3rd October 1984, from Mrs. John E. Woodward (Myra B.) who purchased the property from the estate of her mother, Gertrude S. Baker, in the early 1950's. Mr. John E. Woodward never owned this property.